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June 4, 2008

Mike Monasmith

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Strest, MS 4
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Marsh Landing Generating Station
Application for Certification 08-AFC-03

We understand that the July 16, 2008 Business Meeting, at which the CEC would
make its data adequacy determination, will be more than 45 days after the Marsh
Landing Generating Staticn AFC was filed. On behalf of Mirant Marsh Landing, LLC,
the applicant for the above-referenced Marsh Landing Generating Station, we concur
with this schedule.
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Anne Connell
Project Manager

CC:
Eric Knight, CEC
Dale Shilsikis, URS
Jon Sacks, Mirant ,
Lisa Cottle, Winston & Strawn

URS Corporation

221 Main Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 941051917
Tel: 415.896.5858

Fax: 415.882.9261




